Michael T. McKibben

From: Brennan, James M <BrennanJ @BATTELLE.ORG>
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2002 3:11 PM

To: 'mmckibben@leader.com’

Subject: RE: Demo

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

sounds great. Give me a call when you free up and we will schedule our next meeting

From: Michael T. McKibben [mailto:mmckibben@leader.com]

Sent: Sunday, February 24, 2002 11:57 AM

To: 'Brennan, James M'

Cc: pklisares@aol.com; 'Maiden, Benjamin G'; 'Monroe, Philip J (OmniViz)'; Jeff R. Lamb (E-mail)
Subject: RE: Demo

Dear Jim:

It was a pleasure for Jeff, Pete and me to be with you, Ben and Phil on Friday. Thank you for the demonstration of
OmniViz. An impressive product.

After confering with Jeff, we agreed that there are a host of possibilities that can both enhance our platform and
potentially extend your market reach.

We now understand why all the bells were going off when you were here.

We look forward to the next steps you suggested. Perhaps we can touch base the first part of next week to get the
follow-up on our calendars.

Yours truly,

--Mike

Michael T. McKibben
Chairman & CEO

Leader Technologies LLC
Spectrum Commerce Center
921 Eastwind Drive, Suite 118
Westerville, Ohio 43018

(614) 890-1986 Voice

(614) 864-7922 Fax
mmckibben@Ileader.com Email
www.leader.com WWW
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From: Brennan, James M [mailto:Brennan)J @BATTELLE.ORG]

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2002 9:32 AM

To: 'mmckibben@leader.com’

Cc: 'pklisares@aol.com'; Maiden, Benjamin G; Monroe, Philip J (OmniViz)
Subject: Demo

Importance: High

Mike,

Ben and | left our meeting earlier this week impressed with your team, the technologies we discussed and the potential
for working together.

As a follow up to our meeting | wanted to know if you and your team are available to meet tomorrow at Battelle from
10:00 - 11:30 am or 2:00 - 3:30pm? | know this is very short notice but | thought it best to ask since one of the key
individuals | want to demo one of our software technologies is in town and can be made available. If these two time
slots do not work for you | will send you other potential dates and times.

At present | am participating in a two hour conference call but wanted to get this out to you given the tight time frame. |
will call you later this morning or early afternoon to discuss. We look forward to further exploring opportunities for
working together with you.

Regards,
Jim

James M Brennan

Vice President, Commercialization
Battelle Memorial Institute
Chemical Business Sector

505 King Avenue, 11-5-133
Columbus, Ohio 43201-2693
614-424-7865 office
614-424-3737 fax

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium,
please so advise the sender immediately.
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